Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee

THURSDAY 30 AUGUST 2007, on the rise of the Special Licensing

Committee or 7.30pm, whichever is the later.
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8SLE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

1.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.
3. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.
4. SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT: WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5, SPOUTERS CORNER
N22 (PAGES 5-10)
To consider an application to grant a Section 34 Permit to allow five machines on the
premises.
5. SAHAR FOOD AND WINE, 6 MOOREFIELF ROAD N17 (PAGES 11 -42)
To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the sale of
alcohol.
YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS
Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916
225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660
Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 4QH www.haringey.gov.uk

21 AUGUST 2007



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on
INTRODUCTION
1. The Chair infroduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.
2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts

(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference to this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair

decides whether to:
) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-

afttending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main fopic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

0) the prevention of crime and disorder,

ii) public safety,

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\7\7\Al00008775\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc



Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested

topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken info account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

) What is the reason for the documents being late”?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documents?

(i)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Isthe late evidence readlly important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for

example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\7\7\Al00008775\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13. The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0) an introduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

i) an infroduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v)  questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15. The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16. Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17.  Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\7\7\Al00008775\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
conditions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\7\7\Al00008775\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv20.doc




Page 5 Agenda ltem 4

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 30" AUGUST 2007

Report title: Application for a grant of Section 34 Gaming Permit. WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5,
SPOUTERS CORNER, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 6EJ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected ALL AREAS |

1. Purpose

To consider an application to grant a Section 34 permit to allow 5 machines on the
premises.

2. Recommendations
21 (a) Grant the application as asked
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the

whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.............. e T TN L
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Wetherspoons

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 The Government has introduced an order under the Gaming Act 1968 to

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

increase the stakes and prizes for amusement with prizes machines. This
change came into effect on 27" October 2006 on the understanding that all
the main industry associations will introduce enhanced voluntary codes of
social responsibility. ,
Section 34 of the Gaming act 1968 provides for two types of gaming
machines which are: ,

(1) Amusement with Prizes ‘coin or token’ ie maximum stake 50p and

maximum prize £5 cash or £8 non cash (Section 34(1) Gaming Act 1968)

(2) Amusement with prizes ‘all cash’ i.e. maximum stake 50p and maximum
prize £35 (Section 34(5E) Gaming Act 1968).

The relevant statutory provisions are set out in Section 34 and Schedule 9
Gaming Act 1968 as amended by Licensing Act 2003 Schedule 6, paragraph
52 and Gambling Act 2005 Schedule 16, paragraphs 3 (7) and 8.

1. The premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act to sell alcohol

2. The AWP machines must be located on these licensed premises and there
must be a bar for serving alcohol to customers on the premises. ‘

3. A Premise License holder is a person holding a Premises License under
the Licensing Act 2003.

This matter is brought before the committee as the applicants are

Applying for more than 2 machines. There is no statutory limit to the number
of machines allowed. The Government suggests that hearings should not be
required where no more than two machines are applied for. It is standard
procedure to bring before the committee any application that is requesting
more than 2 machines. These premises had a permit for less machines
previously granted by the Magistrates.

This permit will be active for 3 years.

Attached for Members information is the Code of Practice on Responsible
Management.

Finance
An application for a Section 34 permit cost £32 irrespective of the number of
machines being applied for.



Page 7

| )
LEISURE Link Leisure Link
3 The Maltings
Wetmore Road
Burton-on-Trent
. . : ) ) Staffordshire
Licensing Department S DE14 1SE
CIVIC CENTRE
HiGH ROAD Telephone
LONDON Cohra (HS b, 01283 512 777
N22 8LE ; k s i

Facsimile
01283 519 200

Web site

www leisure-link.com

3 August, 2007

Our Ref': 160004/109

Dear Sir
Re : WETHERSPOONS

Please find enclosed an applicatioa for the renewal of the Section 34 Gaming Machine Permit
in respect of the above premises, together with our chegue to the value of £32.00.

We also enclose our e.cknowledgement form, and shall be grateful for its completion and
return to this office, as soor as possible, in the pre-paid envelope provided.

It you require any further information please contact the undersigned.

When renewed, will you please send the permit to this office in the second pre-paid envelope.
We will forward the permit direct.y to site once a photocopy has been taken for our records.

Yours faithfully

Mrs A Buckmiﬁ;fe
Licensing Clerk

enc

LEISURE LINK ELECTRONIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED. REGISTERED IN ENGLAND NO. 2067231 REGISTERED OFFICE: 3 THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFORDSHIRE, DEag 1SE




Page 8

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PERMIT FOR THE USE OF AMUSEMENT WITH
PRIZES MACHINES UNDER THE GAMING ACT 1968 (SECTION 34)
- FOR USE BY PREMISES LICENSED TO SELL ALCOHOL

To: Haringey London Borough

Head of Environmental Services / Chief Executive

1. Name of Premises Wetherspoons
2. Address of Premises Unit 5, Spouters Corner, Wood Green, London, N22 6EJ
3. Telephone number of Premises
4. E-mail address of Premises (where available) Not Known
5. Name of Premises Licence holder J D Wetherspoon
6. Address of Premises Licence holder Wetherspoon House, Reeds Crescent, Watford, Herts, WD24
4QL
7. Telephone number (daytime) of Premises Licence holder 01923 477777
8. E-mail address of Premises Licence holder (where available) Not Known
9. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of agent (e.g. solicitor) if submitted on behalf of the applicant
Alexandra Buckminster, leisure Link, 3 The Maltings, wetmore Road, Burton on Trent, Staffs, DE14
1SE, Tel; 01283 512777 ext 2733 email; alex.buckminster.co.uk
10. Premises Licence Reference (i.e. number, where provided) Not Known
11. Existing permit number (if applicable) Not Known
12. Date existing permit issued 01/10/2004
13. Date existing permit expires 01/10/2007
14. How many gaming machines under Section 34 do you wish to apply for? (See Note 8)
(please indicate how many in total) Five

I enclose a sum of (£32) (cheques should be made payable to Haringey London Borough )

I confirm that the premises where the machines are proposed to be located are licensed to sell
alcohol for consumption on the premises and that there is a bar for serving alcohol to customers
on the premises.

Please note: Where false information is provided this may affect the validity of the permit and the
extent to which it can be relied on as lawful authority for making gaming machines available on

the premises.

Signed (by or on behalf of Premises Licence holder)

PrintName........cccoovvvvvnn, Alexandra Buckminster
SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT AS AUTHORISED AGENT FOR LEISURE LINK, 3
THE MALTINGS, WETMORE ROAD, BURTON-ON-TRENT, STAFFORDSHIRE, DE14 1SE




Page 9

Our Ref:  160004/109

Please Return To : From :
Leisure Link The Clerk to the Justices
3 The Maltings CIVIC CENTRE
Wetmore Road HIGH ROAD
Burton-upon-Trent LONDON
Stafforsdhire

N22 8LE
DE14 1SE

Date : 3-Aug-07

Name of Applicant(s) : J D Wetherspoons

Address : WETHERSPOONS

I acknowledge receipt of your cheque to the value of £32.00.
Your application is due to be heard Date :

Time : Place :
Applicant(s) to attend the hearing YES/NO (delete as applicable)

Any additional remarks :

If granted the Permit will be sent to :

Signed :



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 30" AUGUST 2007 |

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence SAHAR FOOD & WINE, 6 MOOREFIELD
ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 6PY

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by ROHEEL KHAN & GULZAMAN SAHAR to provide a
licensable activity in the form of the sale of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: RobinPayne.............. /... ... ... Jcd X2 . . .
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
S :
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: SAHAR FOOD & WINE, 6 MOOREFIELD ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 6PY
The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22

Page No. 2



Page 12

5. REPORT

Background

5.1

5.2

5.3

Application by ROHEEL KHAN & GULZAMAN SAHAR for a new Premises
Licence in respect of SAHAR FOOD & WINE, 6 MOOREFIELD ROAD,
TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 6PY under the Licensing Act 2003.

Details for a new Premises Licence - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 08.00 - 23.00
Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 08.00 - 23.00

Licensing Objectives

There is a strong management and security procedures in place which
encompass the four licensing objectives as below.

Right of admission reserved.

Staff are trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the
implementation of licence conditions, Health & Safety, First Aid, Alcohol &
Drug Awareness and Conflict Management.

The Consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by
the Licensing Authority.

A summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance
to the premises. The applicants will ensure that the premises are responsibly
managed and supervised at all times to ensure that appropriate steps are
taken to promote the four licensing objectives.

Crime and Disorder

Where existing, CCTV systems will continue to operate during the additional
hours. In line with our Alcohol and Social Responsibility Policy there will be
no promotions that encourage illegal, irresponsible or immoderate
consumption. Incidents are logged and recorded in a log book and known
trouble makers are barred.

A burglar alarm is installed with red care, directly linked to the Police call up.
The premises operate the current Local Authority or similar ‘proof of age’
scheme and display the relevant literature.

The Designated Premises Supervisor and their staff will at all times remain
aware of their responsibilities for the prevention of Crime and Disorder on



5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 13

Page No. 3

the premises and demonstrate a responsible attitude to the marketing and
sale of alcohol. D.P.S and staff have been trained and made aware of the
written Smoke Free Policy (01.07.07). (see attached Policy)

Public Safety

Safety signs and notices are in place.

Floor staff conducts physical sweeps inside the premises to remove
hazardous objects/waste. The Designated Premises Supervisor/Personal
Licence Holder have ensured that their staff have been made fully aware of
and trained in their responsibilities to the public and to the Emergency Fire
Plan arrangements, which have been enhanced to include for the provision of
Regulated entertainment.

Public Nuisance

The style and nature of the operation will not differ significantly from the
existing trading operation. Responsible steps are taken to recognise the
rights of local residents and to encourage customers to leave the premises
quietly. Managers are required to liaison with local neighbours as part of their
duties and resolve any reasonable concerns in accordance with our Role in
the /community Guidelines.

Emergency call procedures are in place.

Deliveries are conducted during the daytime to control noise nuisance.

Child Protection

We recognise the importance of protecting children from harm and this is
supported by:

e Our commitment to Health and Safety in the operation and maintenance
of the premises.

e Our approach to managing the risk of under—age drinking.
We will at all times observe the law and ensure that alcohol is not served
to people who are under 18 years of age. The manager and staff are
briefed in the importance of their responsibilities in ensuring customers
are over 18. Staff, are trained to prevent the sale of alcohol to under
18’s, it is considered that these measures will be adequate to promote
this objective.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no adverse comments to make regarding this application

Comments of Enforcement Services:



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 14

Page No. 4
Noise Team
Have not objected to the application
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
Have no objections to this application.
Planning Officer
Have no objections to this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
A representation has been received from a resident. App 2
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £100.00



«««««

Page 15

= éuiéfief’g
Yard
O
&
g e
£ Sub Sta = Q\gf Buiider's
. Q@ Yard

BM 11.04m

-
b

g
5

v

[N

foem L2 T T

£ 10.3m

v BM 11.04m

Thzs map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Ofﬁce © Crown copyright..
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100019188 2007

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)
Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

6 Moorefield Road N17

e A INCT Robin Payne
HARINGEY CO_U" ,NC”— Assistant Director Drawn by Haringey Council
- Enforcement Service
Scale 1:1000

Directorate of 639 High Road

Environmental | tondonni7ssp Date 16/08/2007

- Tel 020 8489 0000 NORTH Drawing N\A

Services Fax 020 8489 5525




Page 16

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe ROHEEL KHAN & GULZAMAN SAHAR
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
SAHAR FOOD AND WINE

6 MOOREFIELD ROAD

TOTTENHAM

Post towh LONDON Post code N17 6PY

Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 8808 3628

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £2700

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * Xl please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

Oo0Oo0oonnd

d) acharity please complete section (B)




Page 17

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

fy  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

0O g

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

s | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of <
the premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
KHAN ROHEEL
I am 18 years oid or over X  Please tick yes

47 SEVINGTON ROAD
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | HENDON Postcode NW4 3RY

Daytime contact telephone number | 020 8808 3628

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [X Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
SAHAR GULZAMAN
| am 18 years old or over <]  Please tick yes




Page 18

47 SEVINGTON ROAD
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | HENDON Postcode NwW4 3RY

Daytime contact telephone number | 020 8808 3628

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[o]6lo]8[2][0]0][7]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? CT T T T




Page 19

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
OFF LICENCE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)

h) (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

k) (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

L]

O O Ooduofod

X O O O O




Page 20

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Page 21

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors []

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 22

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 23

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors H

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 24

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 25

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10




G

Page 26

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2)

' Qutdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 27

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors Cl

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 28

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Ind
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors L
(please read guidance note 2) OQutdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Page 29

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [ndoors []

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 30

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a

similar descript

that falling within i or j

ion to

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




Page 31

L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




Page 32

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 08.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 08.00 | 23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00

Thur | 08.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08.00 |23.00 |Fromtheend of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the

' i start of the sales of alcohol on the following day.
Sat | 08.00 |23.00
Sun | 08.00 |23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
ROHEEL KHAN

Address

47 SEVINGTON ROAD HENDON

Postcode NwW4 3RY

Personal Licence number (if known)
01SX/MWK/200509776

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET

17




N

Page 33

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08.00 |23.00

Tue | 08.00 |23.00

Wed | 08.00 |23.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 1 08.00 | 23.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the

. start of the sales of alcohol on the following day.

Fri 08.00 | 23.00

Sat 08.00 | 23.00

Sun | 08.00 |23.00

18




Page 34

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

There is a strong management and security procedures in place which encompass the four
licensing objectives as below.

Right of admission reserved.

Staff are trained as appropriate in respect of relevant licensing law, the implementation of
licence conditions, health safety, first aid, alcohol and drug awareness and conflict
management.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified on the
plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the Licensing Authority.

A summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the premises.
The applicants will ensure that the premises are responsibly managed and supervised at all
times to ensure that appropriate steps are taken to promote the four licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Where existing, CCTV systems will continue to operate during the additional hours.

In line with our Alcohol and Social Responsibility Policy there will be no promotions that
encourage illegal, irresponsible or immoderate consumption.

Incidents are logged and recorded in a log book.

Known troublemakers are barred.

A burglar alarm is installed with red care, directly linked to police call up.

The premises operate the current local authority or similar ‘proof of age’ scheme and display the
relevant literature.

The Designated Premises Supervisor and their staff will at all times remain aware of their
responsibilities for the prevention of crime and disorder on the premises and demonstrate a
responsible attitude to the marketing and sale of alcohol.

D.P.S. and staff have been trained and made aware of the written smoke free policy (01.07.07)
(see attached policy).

c) Public safety

Safety signs and notices are in place.

Floor staff conduct physical sweeps inside the premises to remove hazardous objects/waste.
The Designated Premises Supervisor/Personal Licence Holder have ensured that their staff
have been made fully aware of and trained in their responsibilities and the public and to the
emergency fire plan arrangements, which have been enhanced to include for the provision of
regulated entertainment.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The style and nature of the operation will not differ significantly from the existing trading
operation

Reasonable steps are taken to recognise the rights of local residents and to encourage
customers to leave the premises quietly.

Managers are required to liaise with local neighbours as part of their duties and resolve any
reasonable concerns in accordance with our Role in Community guidelines.

Emergency call procedures in place.

Deliveries are conducted during daytime to control noise nuisance.

19




Page 35

e) The protection of children from harm

We recognise the importance of protecting children from harm and this is supported by:-
. Our commitment to health and safety in the operation and maintenance of the premises.

. Our approach to managing the risk of under-age drinking.

We will at all times observe the law and ensure that alcohol is not served to people who are
under 18 years of age. The manager and staff are briefed in the importance of their
responsibilities in ensuring customers are over 18.

staff are trained {o prevent sale of alcohol to under 18's.

It is considered that these measures will be adequate to promote this objective.

Please tick yes

X

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and %4
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable o

® | understand that | must now advertise my application R

® Junderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will i

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

H l i } LS < T
Signature . 4@& \Zﬁﬂci PSS v v e
Date 05.07.07
Capacity SOLICITOR ACTING FOR AND ON BEHALF OF CLIENT

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Page 36

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

HODDERS SOLICITORS

11 STATION ROAD

Post town | HARLESDEN Post code | NW10 4UD

Telephone number (if any) | 02089659862

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
stephen.hill@hodders.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 37

To all staff at Sahar Food and Wine, 6 Moorefield Road, Tottenham, N17 6PY

HEALTH ACT 2006 - SMOKE FREE POLICY

These requirements must be complied with in each and every case.

Approach the person and draw attention to the ‘No Smoking’ signs. Politely ask them
to stop smoking.

Advise the person that it's an offence for you (as owner, manager etc.) to let anyone
smoke. You should also advise them that they too are committing an offence by
smoking in a smoke-free establishment.

If the person smoking is an employee and continues to smoke: explain that the
purpose of the smoke-free law is to ensure that there’s a safe working environment
for all. If required, implement your disciplinary procedure for non-compliance with
your workplace’s smoke free policy.

If the person smoking is a customer and continues to smoke: explain that staff will
refuse to serve customers if they continue to smoke. Ask them to leave the premises
(and, where relevant, inform them where they can smoke). If they refuse to leave,
implement the normal procedure for anti-social/illegal behaviour in the premises.
Maintain a record of all such incidents and outcomes.

In all cases where physical violence or intimidation is threatened or encountered,
seek the assistance of the police.

| understand that | have been duly trained by of my responsibilities in
relation to the smoke free policy.
Signed:-

Please Print Name:-

Dated:-

Signed (D.P.S):-

Please Print Name:-

Dated:-



Page 38

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

H
H
H

of e 55\55\}‘%\%\3%{@\!\ ‘uﬂ&%\

i

AN

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE TO SPECIFY AN INDIVIDUAL AS
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



Page 39

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Sawd Yeod o Wane

KL.J %f,\\”\mwf (’xé.,z‘\.s @_m:b
/‘T&\l&mf\\.\ku\\ g\\-‘ 1\’%

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licencefi%suing authority

LS Osnaes

Date




/7 ON

SNHIT

OO )& INVNYTed IVNOILY D) Tl g ©°
COOZ LDV DONI/ISINTDI T
ALD L) IN IVOQLINOTY
Lroy Q7TI/AIO0Iy O
TNV B QOO IV

‘ w\\%&v% Q\@.?.@é

FEB ) EpS L DD ) DA A LD D

Q\% fk%\wmxgauhems \ b s ) ¢

. \gﬁxmﬁwxﬁg A v a WW\MN‘M

OO/ & NV Ty FLIS T FODO T GNOIO T

et uodo

v
Y

W aenro
TOR
sPpI S
W D

55{ [




Page 41

Thursday 2™, August, Ms. O’Rourke
3, Moorefield Rd, Tott, N17

To the licensing officer,

I am writing to object to the Sahar food and butchers, Moorefield road, Tott, N17
obtaining a licence to sell alcohol from their premises.

This road has in the past had a dispersal order placed on it due to the large gathering of
Congonese people on the road drinking from cans and bottles purchased at the off licence
on Moorefield road and the large Ozdiller 24 hour store on the corner of St. Loys and
Tottenham High Road.

My objections are that this will encourage more gatherings of these males for longer
periods of every evening { at present the off-licence closes at nine thirty pm).

TRy S

14 + ; - < #1 : 4 st vl AL rit
Fam sceking to approach the council and police to repeat the dispearsal order as with the

summer months here we have found it quite intolerable to live a peaceful life.

I feel to permit this premises will only create an atmosphere with other residents that
could cause hostility.

This is a very small road and we do not need any more alcohol shops or any shops along
here.

Lappreciate you reading this and I hope you can come down to Moorefield road and see
for yourself what | am talking about.

Please contact me if you need any other support 0208 885 1569

Yeg;rs truly,

A sy ey
Ff U {/ e i

[ E

A O’Rourke




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	4 SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT: WETHERSPOONS, UNIT 5, SPOUTERS CORNER N22
	5 SAHAR FOOD AND WINE, 6 MOOREFIELF ROAD N17

